
 
 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

Procurement of Supply, Delivery, Installation, and Commissioning of One (1) 

Precision Air Conditioning Unit (PACU) for the Data Center 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin (SBB) for the Procurement of Supply, Delivery, Installation, 

and Commissioning of One (1) Precision Air Conditioning Unit (PACU) for the Data Center is 

issued to amend/clarify the following provisions of the Bidding Documents as a result of the 

Pre-Bid Conference held on April 29, 2021: 

A. Clarifications 

Query  PPPC’s Response 
 

1. Is the location of the PACU for Data Center 
located in Metro Manila? 

Yes. 
 

2. Who will handle the processing of documents 
for the installation of circuit breakers and 
others? 

The PPPC will handle the processing of 
those documents. The supplier also needs 
to present documents like electrical circuit 
diagram of the installation and other 
information on electrical components. 
 

3. Is the ECV supply will be coming from the end-
user end? 

It is much better and preferable if the 
supply will be included in the unit to avoid 
compatibility issues. 
 

4. Is the Data Center in a raise-flooring set-up? Yes. 
 

5. Can we get a copy of the floor plan of the Data 
Center? 

Yes. Please see Attachment 1 of this SBB.  
 

6. When we can do site inspection? Interested suppliers can conduct site 
inspection on Thursday and Friday, May 6-
7, 2021, 9AM to 12NN. Please send your 
preferred date and time and the complete 
name of authorized employees through 
this email address: 
agcampollo@ppp.gov.ph a day before the 
schedule of inspection. 
 

7. On Single Largest Completed Contract 
(SLCC), can we use P.O instead of Contract? 

Yes, the P.O. can be a supporting 
document for the Single Largest 
Completed Contract. 

8. Can our CEO, CFO or Legal Counsel be also 
accepted to sign the Secretary Certificate on 
behalf of our Corporate Secretary if ever he is 
not capable to sign? 
 

Yes, the President of the corporation can 
certify. 

It was opined by the GPPB through GPPB 
NPM 043-2016 that: 

The President of a corporation is 
the executive of such juridical 
entity and is charged with 
overseeing the complete 
operation of the organization. The 
authority to execute the decisions 
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B. Amendments 

of the Board is lodged in the 
President of the corporation. As 
such he may execute a 
President`s Certificate in lieu of 
the Secretary`s Certificate, 
certifying the authority granted to 
the representative, and that 
he/she has been granted full 
power and authority to do, 
execute and perform any and all 
acts necessary and/or to 
represent the prospective bidder 
in the bidding. There is no 
prohibition under the rules that a 
corporation may submit a 
President`s Certificate instead of 
the Secretary`s Certificate, 
provided however that the 
Certification will contain the same 
language as what is prescribed 
under the IRR and the Philippine 
Bidding Documents. 

  

Specific 
Page/Section  

Original Provision  Amended Provision 
 

 
Section VII. 
Technical 

Specifications 
 

Item no. 1.b 
 
  

 
b. Shall be floor mounted, 380V, 3 
Phase, 60Hz (supplier to provide 
mounting braces / platform / 
balance); 

 
b. Shall be floor mounted, 380V, 3 
Phase, 60Hz, 3 wires with 1 neutral 
and 1 ground (supplier to provide 
mounting braces / platform / 
balance); 

Section VII. 
Technical 

Specifications 
 

Item no. 1.l-y 
 

 
*Additional provision 

l. Supplier should provide the 
required circuit breaker 

 
m. Provide at least two (2) 

qualified of professional 
engineers in the conduct of 
maintenance services, setup, 
testing and installation of the 
PACU system; 
 

n. It shall be the responsibility of 
the supplier to submit written 
report after semi-annual 
maintenance service or 
requested services. 
 

o. Ensure safety of the systems 
and personnel during the 
conduct of preventive 
maintenance; 
 

p. Provide the necessary 
tools/equipment/materials/pro



per uniform/IDs to the 
qualified engineers during the 
conduct of maintenance 
services;  
 

q. Set the schedule and notify 
the PPP Center in advance 
for any preventive 
maintenance service or any 
activity for proper issuance of 
permit, assigning of staff and 
gate pass. 
 

r. Coordinate with MISD any 
activities such as testing, 
shutdown, repair, cleaning 
among others during the 
maintenance period to avoid 
disruption within PPP Center 
and other offices. 
 

s. Provide an escalation 
procedure and contact focal 
person in the conduct of 
services; 
 

t. The Contractor/Supplier shall 
submit single line diagram on 
the installation of the PACU 
with Circuit breaker rating 
 

u. All affected structure during 
the installation works shall be 
restored to its original 
architectural/ engineering 
soundness at no cost to PPP 
Center. 
 

v. Reorient/training of the PPP 
Center personnel in the 
operation of the PACU air-
conditioned system; 
 

w. Install, replace and 
commission of chemicals 
applicable (i.e. oil, Freon, 
water) once the PACU air-
conditioned system require 
within the coverage of this 
contract;  
 

x. Provide repair, replacement 
and installation to identified 
defective parts and 
consumable without cost to 
the PPP Center. 
 

y. Provide comprehensive 
Service Report and 



 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin shall form part of the Bidding Documents.  Any 

provision in the Bid Documents inconsistent herewith is hereby amended, modified, 

and superseded accordingly. 

Issued this 4th day of May 2021.  

 

MARIA THERESA L. LARANANG 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
 

recommendation immediately 
after every visit. 
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